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Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
I would appreciate a response as detailed as possible please. 
 
"Simon Stevens and Amanda Pritchard wrote to all NHS trusts and CCG Chief Executives on the 29th of April 
to advise that employers, on a precautionary basis, should conduct risk assessments for staff at greater risk 
during the COVID-19 pandemic and to act accordingly. 
Has your organisation completed risk assessments on all Black Asian and Minority Ethnic (BAME) staff? 
AND 
What precautions, if any, have you put in place to protect BAME staff once they've been risk assessed?" 
 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust (“the Trust”) has put in place Guidance for Managers and a 
Risk Assessment tool to risk assess all staff in vulnerable groups including BAME staff in line with 
national guidance. The risk assessment tool takes into account a range of factors and sets out the 
actions that will be taken to reduce any identified risks. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 
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